
Professor K.-K. Hwang passed away during sleep yesterday at age of 78 

From: shiah 
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 7:29 AM 
To: Dr. Louise Sundararajan 

Subject: Professor K.-K. Hwang passed away during sleep yesterday at age of 78 

  
Dear Louise, 
  
     Could you pass the sad news to our IP members? Many thanks. 
  

We would like to share with you a bad news that Professor K.-K. Hwang passed away during 
sleep yesterday at age of 78. We lost a true friend, mentor and our greatest supporter. 

  
The Chinese Indigenous Social Science Association will organize the memorial conference and 

a special issue of Chinese Indigenous Social Science Journal for Professor’s Hwang contribution 
to the indigenous social science in Taiwan. 
  
Yung-Jong 
  
Yung-Jong Shiah, Ph.D 
Professor, Graduate Institute of Counseling Psychology  and Rehabilitation Counseling; Director, 
Student Counseling Center, National Kaohsiung Normal University, Taiwan 
Emeritus Professor, Hui Lan College, National Dong Hwa University, Taiwan 
President, Chinese Indigenous Social Science Association 
https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=oaoDdkIAAAAJ&hl=en  
https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Yung-Jong_Shiah 
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